From: Eva Kao [eva kao@cclab.com.tw]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2003 2:29 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: 'Jonson'; Vincent Su; 'Lucy Tsai (E-mail); ? 27

Subject: Re: LawMate Technology Co., Ltd., FCC ID:QV8TD2400, ANO3T2781

Hi Mike,

Answer#l: Page 2~3 of schematics is receiver part. Please find the revised
schematic.

Answer#2~3: Please find the revised test report.
Answer# 4: There is a fixture hole for various devices.
Answer#5: Please find the revised user manual.

Thank you!
Eva

————— Original Message ---—--

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: "Eva Kao (E-mail)" <eva kao@cclab.com.tw>

Cc: <vs@cclab.com.tw>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2003 8:09 AM

Subject: FW: LawMate Technology Co., Ltd., FCC ID:QV8TD2400, ANO3T2781

>

>

> ————- Original Message-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2003 5:06 PM

> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

> Subject: LawMate Technology Co., Ltd., FCC ID:QV8TD2400, AN03T2781

>

>

> Notice content

> _____________

> Question #1: Page 2 and 3 of schematic diagram can not be read. Please
> provide a clear copy of schematic diagram.

>

> Question #2: This device can be tuned to 2413-2470MHz with 57MHz wide.
Per

section 15.31(m) of FCC rules, for transmitter with frequency range more
than 10MHz, investigate three fundamental frequencies at low, middle and
high channel are required. The test report only included fundamental
frequency tuned to low and high. Please provide additional test data for
middle channel.

Question #3: For 26dB BW plots, only low channel plot is provided. Please
provide additional plot at high channel.

Question #4: There is one connector on the left side of DC connector.
Please explain the purpose of this connector.
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Question #5: The RF exposure warning statement does not apply to 15.249



> device, please remove such statement from user manual and provide revised
> user manual.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>



